

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
Experimental Licensing Branch
445 12th Street, S.W., Room 7A-321
Washington, D.C. 20554

July 28, 2003

Attn: Peter Larsson
Broadcast Sports, Inc.
1360 Blair Drive, Suite A
Odenton, MD 21113
USA

DISMISSED-WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Peter Larsson,

This refers to application, File No. 0122-EX-PL-2003, for an experimental authorization.

You are advised that the Commission is unable to grant your application for the facilities requested. We have concerns regarding your proposed experimentation. Several of the bands requested are not consistent with the allocated use of the given bands. For example, we can not justify a 3 year license for you to operate in the PCS bands. The Wireless Telecommunications Bureau has raised concerns with your request and suggests that you apply for an STA or license consistent with the rules and frequencies that are available for Local Television Transmission Service stations under Part 101, Subpart J of the FCC rules. There are additional concerns that the scope of operations, area of operations and length of license requested exceed the parameters of Part 5 experimental operation.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 2652

Sincerely,

James R. Burtle
Chief
Experimental Licensing Branch